

**To:** sec-r03@LISTSERV.IEEE.ORG  
**Cc:** 'Donohoe, Pat'  
**Subject:** [IEEE R3] Richmond Section Report

# IEEE R3 Richmond Section Report

JUN 24, 2024

## Issues requiring action by the Region 3 Committee or ExCom

I need clarification on a few things related to the MGA Surplus Funds awards. Please see the email to Eric and Joe that was sent early this morning for details.

## Successes/Opportunities for Engaging the member, volunteer, non-member, public

- The Richmond Section is going to be assisting with a Robotics Summer Camp in the Greater Richmond area during the week of July 15th.

## Notable section activities (positive and negative)

- Plans are underway to have a picnic on July 28<sup>th</sup>.
- Plans are also underway to host a Computer Society Distinguished Visitor talk in October. Details are still being worked out.

**Allen Jones**  
**Chair, IEEE Richmond Section**  
**Secretary/Treasurer, Richmond Chapter of the IEEE Computer Society**  
**IEEE Region 3 Projects Coordinator**  
**MGA vTools Committee Member - 2024**  
Midlothian, VA 23112  
**Email:** [allen.jones@ieee.org](mailto:allen.jones@ieee.org)  
**Cell:** +1 804 240 1182  
**LinkedIn:** [www.linkedin.com/in/allenjones](http://www.linkedin.com/in/allenjones)

